
Marguerite Lockard -7%- 02 -.co\2--Co --m 
From: Jackie Schindler .,- . ‘ I  .we. ..---. __I,. 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: consummating orders 
Filename I Path: see below 

Thursday, January 03,2008 3:16 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

1/3/2008 3:15:00 PM 

Four CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance. File names are: 

070659co.vsm.doc 
070573co.vsm.doc 
070644co.vsm.doc 
070658co.vsm.doc 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

PARTY 
NAME 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I 
FL - CLEC LLC TX948 I michelle.salisbury@crowncastle.com 1 No 

Printed on 1/4/2008 at 12:36 PM 
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1 CLK Offidel  Flling*'**l2/6/2007 1043 AM .**.. 

Matilda Sanders 7%-07 - Oq 7& -PRO -n( 
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070658vsmtx.doc 

Thursday, December 06,2007 10:19 AM 

12/6/2007 10:18:00 AM 

fP Docket Number: 0706s8-r~ 

copied to gcorders 



COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POI A K  E l X i A R ,  C l l A l R M A N  
M A ~ l ’ ~ l l - l E W  M. C A R T E R  11 
KA’I’I<INA J.  MCMLJRRIAN 
NANCY A R G E N Z I A N O  
N A T H A N  A .  S K O P  

OrFlCE OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
ANN C O l  E 

(850)413-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSION CLERK 

October 25,2007 

Michelle Salisbury, Paralegal 
Crown Castle 
2000 Corporate Drive 
Canonsburg, Pennsylvania 153 17 

Re: Docket No. 070658-TX 

Dear Ms. Salisbury: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local 
exchange telecommunications service by FL - CLEC LLC, which was filed in this office on October 
24, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHIIMARI) OAK BOC:I,EVAKI) 0 TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Allirinativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact~psc.statc.fl.us 
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Comni ssioners Staff 

Docket No. 070658-TX Date Docketed: 10/24/2007 T i t le :  Application for cer t i f i ca te  t o  provide Conpetit ive loca l  
exchange telecomnunications service by FL - CLEC LLC. 

Company: FL - CLEC LLC 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
t Last Day t o  Suspend: i 

Referred to:  

BUa) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:C850) 413-6770 St ff Assi nmentS 

OPR Staff  Current W R  revis ion leve l  
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32. 
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35. 
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37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
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Case Assianment and Schedulina Reco r d  

n r? Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

Prwraa Module W a )  

Staf f  Assianment4 

~ 
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WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SEC'LILW:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Docket No. 070658-TX Date Docketed: 10/24/2007 T i t l e :  Application for ce r t i f i ca te  t o  provide conpeti t ive loca l  
exchange te lecomnicat ions service by FL - CLEC LLC. 

Conpany: FL - CLEC LLC 

T McCoy Current CASR revis ion leve l  Previous Current OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

Comnissioners Hrg S t a f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED 1 CT I RM I AG I SK 

X I 

Comnissioners 

Staf f  Recotmnendation I "E I 11/20/2007 

PAA Order - Close if No Protest I NONE 1 12/24/2001 
Agenda "E I 12/04/2007 

11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 

L I .  
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission 
Hearing Examiner- Staff 34. 

3s. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 
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Case Assiqnment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Off ice o f  Comnission Clerk h n 

1. Direct  Testimony SAME 
2. Issue Iden t i f i ca t i on  SAME 
3. Discovery Actions Complete 03/21/2007 
4. S t a f f  Reconmendation-Motion for Reconsideratio W E  

Agenda-Motion for Reconsideration “E 
Standard Order-Motion f o r  Reconsideration “E 
Close Docket 09/04/2007 
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11/02/2006 
02/02/2007 
03/27/2007 
12/26/2007 
01/08/2008 
01/28/2008 
04/16/200X 

Docket No.- Date Docketed: 19/o3/2006 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion on behalf of Cit izens of the State of Florida t o  
require Progress Energy Florida, Inc. t o  refund customers 1143 

Conpany: Cit izens of State o f  Flor ida 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.  

Off icial F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

m i l  1 ion. 

Expi rat ion: 
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Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Fu l l  Comnission 
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- Hearinq Officer(s) 
I Comissioners I lira I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
Comni ssioners I ADM I 

Exim 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 
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Date: 11/19/2007 
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